From: Dirk Mowen

To: Estimating

Subject: RE: Asphalt Specs-Burger King/Greencastle, PA
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:06:18 PM

ok

From: Estimating <estimating@ghpastorbids.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Estimating <estimating@ghpastorbids.com>
Subject: Asphalt Specs-Burger King/Greencastle, PA

The following Asphalt specs are to be used for this project:

Standard Duty-6” Aggregate Base, 1.75 Intermediate Course, 1.5 Surface Course

Heavy Duty-8” Aggregate Base, 2.5 Intermediate Course, 1.5 Surface Course

GEOTECH REPORT IS NOW ON THE LINK.

Please Reply or NO

GENERAL CONTRACTING
Three Generations of Quality

INVITATION TO BID

GEORGE H. PASTOR & SONS WOULD LIKE TO OFFER YOUR COMPANY
THE OPPORTUNITY TO BID ON THE FOLLOWING PROJECT:

PROJECT #2: Burger King — New Build

LOCATION: 771 Buchanan Trail Greencastle, PA

BID DUE DATE: Tuesday-4/24/18 E.O.D.

PROJECT SIZE: 2640 SF

ESTIMATED START DATE: May 7, 2018

PROJECT TYPE: New Build

TRADES NEEDED: Demolition, Excavation, Landscape, Asphalt, Concrete, Masonry,

EIFS, Dumpster Gates, Roofing, Lumber, Carpentry, Doors, Toilet Acc, Paint, Glass, Tile, HVAC,
Plumbing, Electric, Ansul, Signs.

Link to Plans: https://www.drivehq.com/folder/p8308865/0243602309.aspx

_PLEASE USE THE LINK PROVIDE ABOVE TO ACCESS THE PLANS. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, FEEL
FREE TO CALL OUR ESTIMATING DEPARTMENT FOR ASSISTANCE. PLEASE REPLY TO THIS EMAIL TO


mailto:dirk@ganoepavinginc.com
mailto:estimating@ghpastorbids.com
https://www.drivehq.com/folder/p8308865/0243602309.aspx

INFORM US OF YOUR INTENTION TO BID. THANK YOU FOR TAKING THE TIME TO LOOK AT THIS
PROJECT. WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR BID.

GHP ESTIMATING DEPARTMENT

34018 BEACON LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150
(0) 734-522-3800

(F) 734-458-1988

Email: estimating@ghpastorbids.com
Website: www.ghpastor.com


http://www.drivehq.com/folder/p8308865/052495846.aspx
mailto:estimating@ghpastorbids.com
http://www.ghpastor.com/

